From: Jerry Guarracino

To: Sean P. Kelleher
Subject: Fwd: CASE NUMBER : PEN19-0053
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 1:40:55 AM

[Warning: External Email — Watch for Email Red Flags!]

Hi Sean,
I received the attached public comment for PEN 19-0053. Thought you should see it as soon

as possible.

Best regards,
Jerry

Sent from my iPhone
Jerry Guarracino
Jerryguar@hotmail.com
24/7 Cell (951) 544-5379

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Kim

Date: December 30, 2019 at 6:47:39 PM PST
To: "jerryg@moval.org"

Subject: CASE NUMBER : PEN19-0053

[Warning: External Email — Watch for Email Red Flags!]
Dear Mr. Jerry Guarracino,

My name is HO JEONG KIM and | have a property at 24150 Sunnymead
Blvd. Moreno Valley.

| have received several "Notice Of Public Hearing" past few months
including ones with the following case numbers:

PEN19-0053

PEN19-0054

PEN19-0094

Since | couldn't attend the hearings, | don't exactly know which ones are
approved.

But it concerns me that too many cannabis dispensary shops will open in
proximity to each other.

Case Number : PEN19-0053 is located at Sunnymead Blvd, which is at
the center of the historical street and can be easily seen by teenager
passing by. So, it would not be appropriate area for cannabis dispensary
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shop.

Best regards,
Ho J Kim



